
From:                                             Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com>
Sent:                                               Thursday, February 13, 2020 7:55 AM
To:                                                  Sidney Torres
Subject:                                         Re: Kenner December 2019 invoice
 
I will go through the invoices this morning to determine the number of trucks used but don’t see the recycling collec�ons
days and Ramelli’s website isnt working for me. I will ask about recycling days today in a subtle way  
 

Julie Tufaro
504.908.2916
 
 

On Feb 13, 2020, at 7:03 AM, Sidney Torres <storres@sd�vcapital.com> wrote:

  Please let me know so I can get Billy fed us to start doing surveillance.

Sidney D. Torres, IV
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On Feb 12, 2020, at 10:14 PM, Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com> wrote:

  This looks like 7 trucks. I need to put it on a calendar to see if they run more in the beginning
of the week. 
We really need to get something for the boom truck 

Julie Tufaro
504.908.2916
 
 

On Feb 12, 2020, at 9:46 PM, Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com> wrote:
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